Noeleen Keavey

From:
Sent:
To:

16 June 2017
Subject:

E
|
}
|

Noeleen Keavey

16 June 2017 14:20

An Taisce; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine; Department of Arts,
Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach Affairs; Dept of Communications, Climate
Action & Environment; Dept of Communications, Climate Action and Environment;
Failte Ireland; Health & Safety Authority; Health Service Executive; Inland Fisheries
Ireland; Irish Water - Section 99; Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport; Teagasc;
The Heritage Council; Laois County Council (Environment Section); Laois County
Council (Planm Peﬁ'8anV0184 02

WO0184-02 - Enva Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portlaoise, County
Laois
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Notice of a decision on a licence review, in accordance with Regulation 37 of the EPA ( Industrial

, Emissions) ( Llcensmg) Regulations 2013
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Dear Sir/Madém

The Agency h;ereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised licence, subject to conditions, to Enva
Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portlaoise, County Laois in respect of an activity located at
Clonminam Infdustrial Estate, Portlaoise, County Laois.
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The Final Determination and all other documentation relating to the review is available to view on the
Agency’s website at the following link: www.epa.ie > Licensing and Permitting > IED and IPC Search. Please
see the Agency’s website for information on public participation and judicial review processes at

www.epa.ie.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email.

Yours faithfully
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Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability



